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Kellie Burston

From: Kellie Burston

Sent: 07 January 2022 15:47

To: Dunmore, Katie

Subject: RE: EWC's treated for disposal 

dummymailid: 00000000170EF9A93500BB4DA7659AA4E6FC8A480700E7E1495B7386CF48AE7040F

A5A40235F00000000010B0000E7E1495B7386CF48AE7040FA5A40235F0000C18280

AF0000

Hi Katie, 

 

Thank you for your email- the primary activity at site is recovery not disposal, wastes will be treated for recovery. 

Only wastes which do not meet the re-use criteria for restoration post treatment will be sent onwards to either a 

suitable facility or for disposal. 

 

I hope this answers your query 

 

Kind Regards 

Kellie  

 

       

 Kellie Burston    Caulmert Limited   

Senior Environmental Consultant 

KellieBurston@Caulmert.com 

www.caulmert.com 

  

Mobile: 07494 170 309 

Direct: 01773 305 048 

Phone: 01773 749132 

Nottingham Office • Strelley Hall, Main Street • Strelley, Nottingham • NG8 6PE • United Kingdom 

 Disclaimer: The information contained in this message is for the intended addressee only and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. 

If you are not the intended addressee, please delete this message and notify the sender; do not copy or distribute this message or disclose its contents 

to anyone. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Caulmert Limited or of 

any of its associated companies. Caulmert Limited cannot guarantee this email or attachments to be free from computer viruses and cannot be held 

liable for any damage caused by them. 
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From: Dunmore, Katie <katie.dunmore@environment-agency.gov.uk>  

Sent: 07 January 2022 14:50 

To: Kellie Burston <KellieBurston@Caulmert.com> 

Subject: EWC's treated for disposal  

 
Hi Kellie, 



2

 
Following on from our call please confirm which wastes will be treated for disposal (with respect to bioremediation) 
and the proposed disposal route for these treated wastes. 
 
Reason – The application details waste will be treated for both recovery and disposal. Only the potential recovery 
option of using the treated waste for restoration of the landfill is discussed further. As detailed within our SGN 5.06 
Guidance we need to ensure there is an appropriate disposal route for the waste. We will also need to specify which 
wastes can be treated for recovery and disposal in the permit. 
 
In addition, please confirm the EWC codes for the wastes subject to screening following bioremediation. 
 
Reason – You have confirmed non-hazardous wastes will be subject to screening following bioremediation prior to 
reuse. The EWC table provided for physical treatment however contains a list of hazardous and non-hazardous 
wastes which appears to be inputs prior to bio treatment. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Katie Dunmore 
Permitting Officer 

National Permitting Service ♦♦♦♦ Part of Operations – Regulation, Monitoring and Customer 
 
� Environment Agency, Horizon House, Deanery Road, Bristol, BS1 5AH 
mob: 07584 369561 
8 katie.dunmore@environment-agency.gov.uk 

 

 

����   Please consider the Environment before printing this email. 
Help us to improve our service and complete our customer survey 

http://www.smartsurvey.co.uk/s/NPScustomer/ 

 

 
 

 

 

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by 

mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this 

email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to 

make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act 

or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be 

accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.  


